09000 1147S6

-~ WD

200185143392

(Address)

(City/State/Zin/Phone #)

Qrexue [ war ] mai LA( t
(Business Entity Name) q/ / {

(bocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Y Lkt e 9/14

wuding A [E

Office Use Only




Shoffstall, Lyn

From: corphelp :
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 8:28 AM
To: ‘Allen Mansfield'

Subject: RE: L0S000114750 annual report
Attachments: image001.qif

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Oty skt
Internet Access

Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customear Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Allen Mansfield [mailto:allen@gforcefitnessonline.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:41 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: L05S000114750-annual report

Please assist with online annual report. b(C/ ﬂl, \

| was informed that the 2010 report has not been completed.

The mailing address listed on your records is incorrect. | did not receive a payment coupon for the year annual report,
Please contact me at your earliest.

The correct mailing address 5501 Baja Ter, Greenacres, F 33463
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561-601-5050

Allen Mansfield

hitp:/Awww.gforcefitnessonline.com/

Changing Lives for the Better
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